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21° November 2014

Dear Alexander REF. LFOO0005-LET-098

BOWL 536 Condition 30 and Marine License Condition 3.2.2.12 (OfTW) -
Appointment of an Ecological Clerk of Works (ECoW)

| refer to consent condition number 30 of the BOWL Section 36 consent, and Marine
License condition number 3.2.2.12 (OfTW) on the requirement to appoint an Ecological
Clerk of Works (ECoW). We have identified a suitable candidate for this position on the
BOWL team. Her name is Sarah MacNab and her CV is enclosed with this letter.

Thank you for the SNH/ JNCC guidance ‘Ecological Clerk of Works — Role and
Responsibilities” you passed on recently. We will consider this guidance in further detail
with Sarah upon her appointment to the BOWL team.

The s36 consent condition number 30 states that we must appoint an ECoW within 9
months of receiving the consent. The 9 month window will expire on 19" December.
Should you be amenable to the appointment of Sarah MacNab as the BOWL ECoW we
would be grateful if you can please confirm that BOWL is in compliance with the above
mentioned consent conditions as soon as is practicable.

Yours sincerel

Jonathan Wilson
Consenting Manager — Beatrice Offshore Wind Farm

Enc Sarah Wright - CV

Registered office
Inveralmond House, 200 Dunkeld Road, Perth PH1 3AQ
Registered in Scotland No: SC350248






